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Re: Withdrawal Request — Submittal No. 07-0902

Dear Mr. Yasny:

This letter documents the official withdrawal of the application made to the
California Energy Commission by the Sycamore Cogeneration Company (Sycamore)
to add a potable water supply as back-up process water. Based on an initial
response from staff, this project has been deemed impractical, and will not be
pursued.

If you have any questions, please contact Daniel Beck at (661) 615-4660.
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